ISSUE

09 SEPTEMBER 2022 Killeen Evening Lions

Monthly Informational News

Lion-O-Gram

This Issue:

Focus	P.1-2
General Members Meetings	P.3-4
International President Message P.5	
General Club Information P.6	

Rosewood Bingo August 5th 2022



Model Club Award August 2nd 2022



SEPTEMBER 2022

09/02/2022 – Rosewood BINGO

09/02-09/04 – LCIF service project concession (Wal-Mart)

09/05/2022 – Labor Day

09/06/2022 – General Membership Meeting at the Den @ 7pm

09/12/2022 - Greater Killeen Lions Foundation Meeting

09/0913/2022 – KELC Board Meeting at the Den @ 7pm

09/15-09/17/2022– US/Canada Leadership Forum Calgary Canada

09/17/2022 – Killeen Food Care Center Project

09/20/2022- General Membership meeting at the Den @ 7 pm

Lion Sylvia and lion Bea preparing sandwiches for outgoing soilders at Spirit of Fort Hood Chapel

August 5th 2022



Park Clean-Up August 13th 2022



Texas Lions Foundation by PDG Lisle Meeker

August 16th 2022



Killeen Food Care Center Project

August 20th 2022



First Meeting of the Month Notes:

Official Minutes of the Killeen Evening Lions Club

August 2, 2022

A regular meeting of the Killeen Evening Lions Club was held at the Killeen Lion's Den on August 2, 2022. The meeting was called to order by President Jeff Southard at 7:00 PM.

Invocation – Lion Bea Thompson

Pledges – 1st Angelica Acosta

Guests - Leo Evelyn Stevenson, Mr. Michael Plowman, and Leo Juan Acosta

Tail Twister: None

Program – President Jeff Southard presented six different LCI videos covering ideas for service projects on Hunger, Pets donations, Environment, Senior Citizen assistance, and Diabetis awareness.

Minutes: The minutes for July 19, 2022, were presented by PDG Lawrence L. Sanchez. A motion was made by PDG John Southard to accept the minutes as amended. Motion was seconded by IPP Mindy Wilson Motion carried.

Old Business

Leo Report: 1st VP - Leo Advisor Angelica Acosta briefed the members on Killeen Leo Club. She stated that that the Fund raiser for CiCi Pizza has been changed to August 12, 2022. Park Clean up on August 13, 2022, and the State Leo Meeting on August 6, 2022. The club will send four Leo to the event. Congratulated Leo Evelyn Stevenson for reaching her goal to get a MJ award. She thanked Leo Audrie McIntosh for attending a service project at Central Texas College.

McAllister Fund Raiser: 1st VP Angelica Acosta stated that there were flyers for the event on the back table and that secretary PDG Lawrence Sanchez sent each member an email. The event will take place August 16, 2022, at 4:00 PM until 9:00 PM.

Killeen Food Care Center: 3rd VP Lion Cynthia Stevenson has reported on service project with Killeen Food Care Center. She announced the next service KFCC project will be August 20, 2022, and September 17, 2022. She also reported that there were twelve Lions and two Leos in service on July 23, 2022. The project Impacted approximately eighty-nine individuals.

Membership: IPP Mindy Wilson stated that she needs all the help she could get to bring in members. Several ideas from the floor were stated on how to use media to achieve that goal.

Fundraising Committee: IPP Mindy Wilson has several innovative ideas on fundraising. She will present idea to the Board of Directors on August 9, 2022.

2-X3 Cabinet meeting: President Jeff Southard report that there were twelve members that attend the cabinet meeting in Gatesville. Cabinet Officers were installed, lots of useful information passed out. She thanked our newest Lion Alyssa McIntosh for attending.

Vision Screening: PDG Lawrence Sanchez announced that on July 25, 2022, at 09:30 AM there was a meeting at the Howard Jackson Training Center at 902 Rev. R.A. Abercrombie Drive Killeen Texas. He briefed the nurses on the vision screening and Eyeglass program to the KISD Nurses. The Vision Screening dates that have been request were mentioned and who would be the Certified Vision screener to execute the events.

CoG Meeting: PDG Lawrence Sanchez stated that he encouraged the members to attend the CoG Meeting in Kerrville Texas on August 5-6, 2022.

New Business:

Rosewood BINGO: Lion Bea Thompson briefed the club that there will be a Bingo session on August 5, 2022. She will have enough volunteers.

2-X3 Fall Cabinet Meeting: President Jeff Southard mention that the 2-X3 Fall Cabinet meeting will be held on October 22, 2022. Location is Palestine, Texas.

Awards: The Model Club award was received during the cabinet. A certificate and a banner patch were included in the award.

Communications: 3rd VP Cynthia Stevenson announce that she has updated the Killeen Evening Lions Club website.

Good of Lionism: Lion Beatrice Thompson announced that she has communicated with PDG John Tramp and PDG Gladys Tramp they are doing fine. DG Darie McCleaves reported that Lion Julie Bridges house burned to the ground and that family is doing fine.

Raffle: Won by 3rd VP Cynthia Stevenson.

Benediction: Lion Beatrice Thompson

Adjournment: President Jeff Southard adjourned at 8:29 PM

Second Meeting of the Month Notes: Official Minutes of the Killeen Evening Lions Club

August 16, 2022

A regular meeting of the Killeen Evening Lions Club was held at the Killeen Lion's Den on August 16, 2022. The meeting was called to order by President Jeff Southard at 7:00 PM.

Invocation - Lion Bea Thompson

Pledges – 3rd VP Cynthia Stevenson

Guests - Leo Evelyn Stevenson, PDG Lisle Meeker

Tail Twister: None

Program – President Jeff Southard introduced PDG Lisle Meeker as Guest Speaker for the Texas Lions Foundation. PDG Lilse Meeker introduced a Power Point Presentation that explained the Texas Lions Foundations History, Humanitarian Services, Disaster Relief, and ways to make contributions. He also talked about the upcoming Texas Breakfast Lions Club Music Festival Benefit, which will be held April 1, 2023.

Minutes: The minutes for July 19, 2022, were presented by PDG Lawrence L. Sanchez. A motion was made by IPP Mindy Wilson to accept the minutes as amended. Motion was seconded by PDG John Southard. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report: PDG Lawrence L. Sanchez presented the Treasurer's report for August 2023. There were no corrections so the Treasurer's Report was accepted as presented by President Jeff Southard and will be archived for the record.

Old Business

Leo Report: 1st VP / Leo Advisor Angelica Acosta briefed the members on Killeen Leo Club. She stated that the Leo Club did not have a quorum for first meeting of the month, so no business was conducted. The advisor also informed that the Car wash for August 27, 2022, will be cancelled. She stated that the Leo's that attended the State Leo Conference were impressed by International President Brian Sheehan and the conference.

McAllister Fund Raiser: 1st VP Angelica Acosta stated the event will place August 16, 2022, at 4:00 PM until 9:00 PM support by buying and picking up a plate for tomorrow.

Park Cleanup: 1st VP Angelica Acosta report that the Park cleanup was August 13, 2022, at 9:00 AM. She thanked all that attended and worked the project.

Rosewood BINGO: Lion Bea Thompson briefed the club that there was a Bingo session on August 5, 2022. She had seven volunteers, and sixteen residents attend the session.

Membership: IPP Mindy Wilson stated that Orientation for two members will be conducted on a Friday because one of the members has that day free most of the time.

Fundraising Committee: IPP Mindy Wilson stated that the Board of Directors has approved the Calendar Fundraiser and the Fort Hood Concession Trailer Fundraiser. She explained both fund raisers thoroughly.

2-X3 Fall Cabinet Meeting: President Jeff Southard mentioned that the 2-X3 Fall Cabinet meeting will be held on October 22, 2022. The location is Palestine, Texas. Registration is out by 2-X3 Newsletter and by secretary emailed.

New Business:

Service Chair report: DG Darie McCleaves reported that the Board of Directors approved three service projects. They are the Texas Humane Hero's Animal Shelter, Killeen Food Care Center, and the Bottle / Soda tab collection. The Texas Humane Hero's Animal Shelter will end on August 31, 2022. He reminded the club of the September 3-4, 2022, service project at the Super Walmart on Lowes Boulevard, Killeen Texas.

501c3 Committee: DG Darie McCleaves reported that the meeting was meaningful and that he is waiting for one more question to be answered for the accomplishment of research.

Zone C1 Meeting: President Jeff Southard announced that the Killeen Evening Lions Club will be hosting the first Zone meeting for the year on October 29, 2022, at the Killeen Lion's Den.

Awards: President Jeff Southard presented DG Darie McCleaves his Master Builder membership award.

Communications: none

Good of Lionism: Lion Beatrice Thompson announced that she has communicated with PDG Johnnie Tramp, and he still has health problems, and the daughter of Lion Doris Inman stated that she is improving. PDG Lawrence L. Sanchez stated the reason PCC Richard Robinson is not attending tonight was because of an injury to his big toe.1st VP Angelica Acosta's brother is having surgery and asked for prayers. Lion Mindy having sinus operation soon.

Raffle: Won by 1st VP Angelica Acosta.

Benediction: Lion Beatrice Thompson

Adjournment: President Jeff Southard adjourned at 8:39 PM

Lion-O-Gram Publisher Lovise Wilson



PDG Lawrence L. Sanchez Lawrence L. Sanchez

KELC Secretary



PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE

The Many Ways We Serve



Hello, Lions!

Just like we are all a little unique (or maybe even *a lot* unique) so is the way we serve. We are so diverse as Lions, and the people we serve are equally diverse. How I approach my service is based on what i saw my father do as a Lion and what my town needs from me today. How you approach service will be based on your background and what is needed in your community. And this is one of the many things I love about Lions. Having many ways in which we approach the world is a tremendous asset.

Lions have so many different special skills and attributes that make what we do special. And I absolutely love seeing how each and every one of you put your strengths to good use—especially when it is in service of one of our global causes or the local causes you serve.

Whether it's using your carpentry know-how to build ramps for those in wheelchairs or putting your party-planning chops into high gear to put together the perfect fundraiser, your unique approach to service is the core of our strength as a global service organization.

When you're a Lion, you can really be *you*. Take it from me, someone who's always just a little bit outside of the box. Be your amazing selves, Lions, we're stronger for it.

Yours in service,

Brian E. Sheehan

Brian E. Sheehan

International President, Lions Clubs International



Meeting Every 1st and 3rd Tuesday of the Month at 7:00 PM Location: 5100 S. Trimmier Road, Killeen Texas 76547



Lion Louise Wilson Contact: 254-368–1168

Killeeneveninglionsclub@gmail.com